Diamond Drill
Out of the Past

March 2, 1950

Rezin’s Drug Store (316 Superior) has announced the formal grand opening of their
newly remodeled store. The 1,440 SF interior has been laid out to make shopping an exciting
venture rather than a tiresome ordeal. Drugs, tobaccos, cosmetics, candy and electrical
appliances are but a few of the many departments that make up this modern drug store. One
of the many revisions is the installation of a modern soda fountain capable of seating 12. The
business is owned and managed by William Rezin a native of Crystal Falls who graduated from
Crystal Falls High School in 1934 and earned a pharmacy degree from the University of
Michigan in 1944. The Rezin family has been in the drug store business since Bill’s father,
William H. Rezin purchase the A.L. Robbins Drug store located in the Scadden Building (301
Superior) in 1906 aka The Corner Drug Store. A fire on December 27, 1934 partially destroyed
the building located at the Southwest corner of Superior Avenue and South Third Street and
moved the business to its present location in 1935 which was the original site of Shook Livery
dating back to the 1890’s. The senior Rezin died in March of 1936.



Full View Of New Rezin Store

Through departmentalized functional arrangement, the 1440 square foot interior of the Rezin Wal-
green Agency drug store has been laid out to make shopping an exciting adventure rather than a tire-
some ordeal. Under one roof is incorporated the equivalent of many specialty departments. This view
shows the modern, open type prescription department at the rear, which has substantially improved
facilities for public health and comfort. The rubber tile flooring was laid by Melvin Peterson and Louis
Slivensky of this city. On the right is the drug department; on the left, the new soda fountain.




